The Pittsburgh Hebrew School

137 CRAWFORD STREET
Rabbi M. S. Sivitz, Principal

The Pittsburgh Hebrew School is the pioneer Talmud Torah of
the city, founded by Rabbi M. S. Sivitz in 1886. The principal aim of
the school is to inculcate the tenets of our holy faith to the Jewish
yvouth of our community, in addition to teaching the higher branches
of learning. The majority of the pupils are of spoor parents, who
could not afford to send their children to private schools for religious
instruction. The doors of The Talmud Torah have and always will be
open to the poor youth in our midst. This year the needs of the school
are greater than ever.

Following the custom in the past the week preceding Shavoueth
has been set aside as an opportune time for the many friends and
well-wishers of The Talmud Torah to contribute toward the mainte-
nance of the school. Rabbi Sivitz hopes that the Jewisk community
this year will nobly respond to this worthy cause.

Please send or mail your donation to Rabbi M. S. Sivitz, 1229

Epiphany Street. |
| ISRAEL LEFKOFSKY,
President.

JOSEPH M. KELSKAY,
Secretary.
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